# Minutes Andalusia City Board of Education BOARD MEETING June 26, 2017 6:00 p.m.

Present: David McCalman, David Bryant, Amy Dugger, Walter Wytch, Tommy Wright, and Ted Watson, Superintendent.

President David McCalman called the meeting to order. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Superintendent Ted Watson.

# Approval of Board Minutes

Superintendent Ted Watson recommended approval of the June 5, 2017 Board Minutes. Upon a motion by Amy Dugger, seconded by Tommy Wright, these were approved. Superintendent Ted Watson recommended approval of the June 7, 2017 Board Minutes. A correction was made to remove Amy Dugger's name from members present. Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by Tommy Wright, these were approved.

# Financial Reports

Katie Odom, Chief School Financial Officer presented the Financial Statements and Cash Balance/Bank Reconcilements for May, 2017. No action was taken.

# Personnel Report

Superintendent Ted Watson recommended the approval of the following personnel report:

# Resignation

Courtney Crews, a Special Education Teacher at the Andalusia Elementary School, effective July 13, 2017.

Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by David Bryant, this was approved.

#### Transfer

Garrett Windham, a Physical Education Paraprofessional at the Andalusia Elementary School transfer to Special Education Paraprofessional at the Andalusia High School, effective August 1, 2017.

Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by Tommy Wright, this was approved.

#### **New Hires**

Hannah Rabren, a Speech Pathologist at the Andalusia Elementary School, effective August 1, 2017.

Jennifer Burgans, a Cafeteria Worker at the Andalusia Elementary School, effective August 1, 2017

James "Monty" Russell, a Physical Education Paraprofessional at the Andalusia Elementary School, effective August 1, 2017.

*Jessica Daniels, a Technology Paraprofessional at the Andalusia Elementary School*, effective August 1, 2017.

Brenda Johnson, an Assistant Principal at the Andalusia Elementary School, effective August 1, 2017.

Bill Clark, a Maintenance Worker/Bus Driver for the Andalusia City Schools, retroactive July 3, 2017.

Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by David Bryant, this was approved.

### **Tenure**

Sara Catherine Patrick, an English Teacher at the Andalusia High School, effective August 1, 2017.

Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by Amy Dugger, this was approved.

#### Student Handbooks

Superintendent Ted Watson recommended approval of the 2017-2018 Student Handbooks. The Andalusia High School Student Handbook changes include current Personnel and Dates. Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by Amy Dugger, this was approved. The Andalusia Jr High School Student Handbook was not ready to present. Andalusia Elementary School Student Handbook had changes including Blue Loading/Unloading Zone for 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Students, current Personnel and Dates. Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by Tommy Wright, this was approved.

# 2017-2018 Transportation Handbook

Superintendent Ted Watson recommended approval of the 2017-2018 Transportation Handbook. Changes were the current Date and Transportation Director. Upon a motion by Walter Wytch, seconded by David Bryant, this was approved.

**Next Meeting** 

The next regularly scheduled board meeting for the Andalusia City Schools Board of Education will be Monday, July 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. at the Board of Education Conference Room.

Adjournment

As there was no further business to conduct, the meeting was adjourned.

David McCalman, President	Ted Watson, Superintendent